
From: JSheaIA-Hearing Resource 
Sent: Thursday, February 11, 2021 10:00 PM 
To: JSheaIA-HearingNPEm Resource 
Subject: FW: Exhibits 4-6 2-2019-015 
Attachments: 2-2019-015 Exhibit 4.pdf; 2-2019-015 Exhibit 5.pdf; 2-2019-015 Exhibit 6.pdf 
 
 
 
From: Luina, Scott <Scott.Luina@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, November 05, 2020 11:33 AM 
To: JSheaIA-Hearing Resource <JSheaIA-Hearing.Resource@nrc.gov> 
Subject: Exhibits 4-6 
 
 
 
Scott K. Luiña, Senior Special Agent 
Office of Investigations, Region II 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
245 Peachtree Center Avenue, NE Suite 1200 
Atlanta, Georgia  30303-1257 
 
Desk:  404- 997-4874  
Cell:  404-357-2442 
Office:  404-997-4878  
Fax:  404-997-4908 
 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  JShea_IA_NonPublic  
Email Number:  828  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (c30db14efd0448e9bdf371392f521e07)  
 
Subject:   FW: Exhibits 4-6 2-2019-015  
Sent Date:   2/11/2021 10:00:23 PM  
Received Date:  2/11/2021 10:00:45 PM  
From:    JSheaIA-Hearing Resource 
 
Created By:   JSheaIA-Hearing.Resource@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"JSheaIA-HearingNPEm Resource" <JSheaIA-HearingNPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQPWMSMRS02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    502      2/11/2021 10:00:45 PM  
2-2019-015 Exhibit 4.pdf    13725502  
2-2019-015 Exhibit 5.pdf    7286122  
2-2019-015 Exhibit 6.pdf    1244024  
 
Options  
Priority:     Normal   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
  






















































































































































